

Organic Resource Locator – Summary of Data Sources

Category	Sub-category	General and Location ¹ Source	Factor ² Source	Scalar ³ Source
Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations (CAFOs)	Cattle, Horses, Poultry, Swine	(Division of Water, 2020)	(Division of Water, 2020)	(Division of Water, 2020)
Hospitality	Hotels & Motels, Other	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	1,983 lb/employee/yr (CCG, 2006)
Manufacturing	Food Manufacturing, Beverage Manufacturing	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	N/A	N/A
Food Service	Caterers, Food Service Contractors, Full Service Restaurants, Mobile Food Service	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	3,000 lb/employee/yr (Draper/Lennon, Inc., 2002)
Food Service	Limited Service Restaurants	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	2,200 lb/employee/yr (Mercer, 2013)
Institutions	Colleges & Universities	(New York State Education Department, 2019b)	(New York State Education Department, 2019a) (National Center for Education Statistics, 2019)	Residential: 142 lb/student/yr Non-residential: 38 lb/student/yr (Draper/Lennon, Inc., 2001)
Institutions	Hospitals	(New York State Department of Health, 2020b)	(New York State Department of Health, 2020a)	3.42 lb/bed/day (RecyclingWorks Massachusetts, 2020)
Institutions	Nursing Homes	(New York State Department of Health, 2020c)	(New York State Department of Health, 2020c)	1.8 lb/bed/day (RecyclingWorks Massachusetts, 2020)

¹ General and Location – refers to the name, address, and geographical location of each business, institution, or other entity

² Factor – refers to the piece of data unique to a facility location that is used to estimate food waste (e.g. number of employees, number of students, number of beds)

³ Scalar – refers to the number used to estimate food waste. Scalars and factors are multiplied to estimate food waste (e.g. 1 lb/inmate/day, 3,000 lb/employee/yr, etc.)

Funding provided by the Environmental Protection Fund as administered by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation.

© 2021 Rochester Institute of Technology. Any opinions, results, findings, and/or interpretations of data contained herein are the responsibility of Rochester Institute of Technology and its NYS Pollution Prevention Institute and do not represent opinions, interpretation or policy of the State.

Organic Resource Locator – Summary of Data Sources

Institutions	Correctional Facilities	(Division of Criminal Justice Services, 2019a) (New York City Department of Corrections, 2020) (Federal Bureau of Prisons, 2020)	(New York State Department of Corrections and Community Supervision, 2019) (Division of Criminal Justice Services, 2019b) (Federal Bureau of Prisons, 2020)	NYS Correctional Facilities: 0.65 lb/inmate/day (New York State Department of Corrections and Community Supervision, 2013) County Jails and Other Institutions: 1 lb/inmate/day (Marion, 2000)
Food Wholesale & Distribution	N/A	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	22,400 lb/employee/yr (Energy Trust, 2010)
Food Retail	Convenience Stores, Grocery & Specialty Foods	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	3,000 lb/employee/yr (Draper/Lennon, Inc., 2001)
Food Retail	Supercenters	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	(D&B Hoovers, 2020)	1,000 lb/employee/yr (ReFED, 2016)
Organics Recycling	Anaerobic Digestion	(Division of Water, 2020) (Division of Materials Management, 2019)	N/A	N/A
Organics Recycling	Compost Sites	(Division of Materials Management, 2019)	N/A	N/A
Organics Recycling	Other	(Division of Materials Management, 2019)	N/A	N/A
Food Donation	N/A	(Feeding New York State, 2020)	N/A	N/A
Miscellaneous	Amusement & Theme Parks, Casino & Racetracks, Malls	(Division of Materials Management, 2021)	N/A	N/A

Funding provided by the Environmental Protection Fund as administered by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation.

© 2021 Rochester Institute of Technology. Any opinions, results, findings, and/or interpretations of data contained herein are the responsibility of Rochester Institute of Technology and its NYS Pollution Prevention Institute and do not represent opinions, interpretation or policy of the State.

Organic Resource Locator – Summary of Data Sources

References

- CCG. (2006). *Waste Disposal and Diversion Findings for Selected Industry Groups*. Retrieved from <https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/Publications/Details/1184>
- D&B Hoovers. (2020, October). Purchased Datasets.
- Division of Criminal Justice Services. (2019a). *Directory of Criminal Justice Agencies*. Retrieved from <https://www.ny.gov/>: <https://data.ny.gov/Public-Safety/Directory-of-Criminal-Justice-Agencies/gugp-n5ip>
- Division of Criminal Justice Services. (2019b). *Jail Population By County: Beginning 1997*. Retrieved from <https://data.ny.gov/>: <https://data.ny.gov/Public-Safety/Jail-Population-By-County-Beginning-1997/nymx-kgn>
- Division of Materials Management . (2021). List of Designated Food Scrap Generators. New York State Department of Environmental Conservation.
- Division of Materials Management. (2019). List of Registered and Permitted Organics Recycling Facilities . New York State Department of Environmental Conservation.
- Division of Water. (2020, June 11). *List of Permitted CAFOs in NYS*. New York State Department of Environmental Conservation.
- Draper/Lennon, Inc. (2001). *Identifying, Quantifying, and Mapping Food Residuals from Connecticut Businesses and Institutions*. Retrieved from <https://www.ct.gov/deep/lib/deep/compost/ssomfile/ssomreport.pdf>
- Draper/Lennon, Inc. (2002). *Identification, Characterization, and Mapping of Food Waste and Food Waste Generators in Massachusetts*. Retrieved from <https://www.mass.gov/doc/study-identification-characterization-mapping-of-food-waste-generators-in-massachusetts-2002/download>
- Energy Trust. (2010). *Portland Metropolitan Industrial Food Waste Study Report*. Retrieved from https://www.energytrust.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/100419_Portland_Area_Food_Waste_Study.pdf
- Federal Aviation Administration. (2020). *Airport Data & Contact Information*. Retrieved from https://www.faa.gov/airports/airport_safety/airportdata_5010/
- Federal Bureau of Prisons. (2020). *Our Locations*. Retrieved from Federal Bureau of Prisons: <https://www.bop.gov/locations/list.jsp>
- Feeding New York State. (2020). *Member Food Banks*. Retrieved from Feeding New York State: <https://feedingnys.org/our-member-food-banks/>
- Marion, J. (2000, May). Composting 12,000 Tons of Food Residuals a Year. *Biocycle*, 35.

Funding provided by the Environmental Protection Fund as administered by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation.

© 2021 Rochester Institute of Technology. Any opinions, results, findings, and/or interpretations of data contained herein are the responsibility of Rochester Institute of Technology and its NYS Pollution Prevention Institute and do not represent opinions, interpretation or policy of the State.

Organic Resource Locator – Summary of Data Sources

- Mercer, A. (2013). *Assessment of Food Waste Generation in Mercer County, New Jersey*. Retrieved from https://envirostewards.rutgers.edu/alumniassociation/PDFs/An%20Assessment%20of%20Food%20Waste%20Generated%20in%20Mercer%20County_%200122%2013.pdf
- National Center for Education Statistics. (2019). *Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System - Summary Tables*. Retrieved from <https://nces.ed.gov/>: <https://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/datacenter/InstitutionByName.aspx>
- New York City Department of Corrections. (2020). *City Jail System Facilities*. Retrieved from NYC 311: <https://portal.311.nyc.gov/article/?kanumber=KA-02416>
- New York State Department of Corrections and Community Supervision. (2013, February). Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request. Retrieved from <http://www.doccs.ny.gov/faclist.html>
- New York State Department of Corrections and Community Supervision. (2019). *Find a Facility*. Retrieved from <https://doccs.ny.gov/>: <https://doccs.ny.gov/find-facility>
- New York State Department of Health. (2020a). *Health Facility Certification Information*. Retrieved from health.data.ny.gov: <https://health.data.ny.gov/Health/Health-Facility-Certification-Information/2g9y-7kqm>
- New York State Department of Health. (2020b). *Health Facility General Information*. Retrieved from health.data.ny.gov: <https://health.data.ny.gov/Health/Health-Facility-General-Information/vn5v-hh5r>
- New York State Department of Health. (2020c). *Nursing Home Weekly Bed Census: Beginning 2009*. Retrieved from health.data.ny.gov: <https://health.data.ny.gov/Health/Nursing-Home-Weekly-Bed-Census-Beginning-2009/uhyy-xp9s>
- New York State Education Department. (2019a). *Higher Education Reports*. Retrieved from <http://www.nysed.gov/>: <http://www.nysed.gov/information-reporting-services/higher-education-reports>
- New York State Education Department. (2019b). *Requesting Data from NYSED's Office of Information and Reporting Services*. Retrieved from <http://www.nysed.gov/>: <http://forms-datasupport.nysed.gov/datasupport/DataRequestp>
- RecyclingWorks Massachusetts. (2020). *Food Waste Estimation Guide*. Retrieved from RecyclingWorks Massachusetts: <https://recyclingworksma.com/food-waste-estimation-guide/#Hospitals>
- ReFED. (2016). *A Roadmap to Reduce US Food Waste by 20%*. Retrieved from https://www.refed.com/downloads/ReFED_Report_2016.pdf

Funding provided by the Environmental Protection Fund as administered by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation.

© 2021 Rochester Institute of Technology. Any opinions, results, findings, and/or interpretations of data contained herein are the responsibility of Rochester Institute of Technology and its NYS Pollution Prevention Institute and do not represent opinions, interpretation or policy of the State.